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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shama Nair
Sent: 13 May 2024 18:08
To: Shashank Mahadik
Cc: Shadab Sukri
Subject: RE: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3

Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:28 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please approve below quote from White Water for Design Development of Food court on terrace at Delhi T3 International. 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3 
 
 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: WhiteWater Design <creative@whitewaterdesign.in>  
Sent: 01 May 2024 10:46 AM 
To: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Offer letter for Design concept at Delhi -T3 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Binu  
 
The fee structure for design concept development for T3 
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Scope of works  
Furniture layouts with renders for individual brands  
 
Fee structure  
Nando’s - 250000/- 
Thirwave coffee - 200000/- 
Bar - 250000/- 
Food court area - 150000/- 
 
Taxes will be extra as actual  
The schedule of deliverables will be 7 to 10 working days from approvals of zoning and furniture layout  
 
Regards 
Dhyanesh  
 


